

Jong Chul JUNG

phone. +82-2-3703-1294 +82-2-737-9091/9092 email. jcjung@kimchang.com

Jong Chul Jung is an attorney within the Labor and Employment Practice Group and Banking Practice Group at Kim & Chang.

Before joining Kim & Chang, Mr. Jung served in the judiciary for 2 years, as a judge at the Seoul Central District Court in the division for labor law and union related issues. During his tenure as a judge, he gained extensive experience in a wide range of issues in HR and civil litigation.

Since joining Kim & Chang, Mr. Jung has practiced in the areas of Corporate, Human Resources, Shareholder Meetings, and Litigation. He has been involved in various high-profile cases and transactions involving foreign investment and incorporation, M&A, corporate reorganization and bankruptcy, international litigation, and arbitration. In the HR Practice Group, Mr. Jung assists clients on a broad range of matters, including management of Organization, Human Resources, Industrial relations and other sectors.

Mr. Jung also has extensive experience advising clients on issues relating to the development and implementation of the HR/IR strategies in line with the business goals.

Education

Duke University School of Law (LL.M., 2006) Judicial Research and Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea (1996) College of Law, Hanyang University (1992)

Experience

Kim & Chang (2001-Present) Judge, Seoul District Court (1999-2001) Judge Advocate, Republic of Korea Army (1996-1999)

Admissions

Admitted to bar, Korea, 1996; New York, 2007

Languages

Korean, English and Japanese